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The Purpose of this Addendum # 1 is to provide Questions and Answers, Updated Specifications, and Publish the Pre-Bid Conference 

Sign-In Sheet.  
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All other specifications remain unchanged. 

All inquiries during the bid and evaluation process must be directed to the Buyer of Record, OSU and the A&M Systems 

Purchasing Department, by phone at 405-744-5984, fax 405-744-5187, email purchase@okstate.edu, or if you are responding 

to an online solicitation please use the associated Question and Answer Board. Contact with the end user or department 

during the bid and evaluation process may disqualify bid. 
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QUESTION 1:  
Who is authorized to approve/issue Change Orders? 
 
ANSWER 1:  
Change Orders are issued in the form of an updated Purchase Order through the OSU and the A&M Systems Central 
Purchasing Office that may be distributed to the vendor at the issuing department’s request. 
 

QUESTION 2:  
Will said Change Orders be in writing and signed by the approving authority? 
 
ANSWER 2:  
Please Refer to Question 1 
 

QUESTION 3:  
If Change Orders are caused or instigated by Owner, assuming there is a cost differential, when will we be reimbursed for 
the change? 
 
ANSWER 3: 
Change is not to be done without issue of updated Purchase Order and any cost differential will be reflected on purchase 
total.  
 

QUESTION 4:  
If Change Orders cause timing delays, will the delay allow for the Completion Date to be extended by the extra time 
required to accomplish the Change Order? 
 
ANSWER 4: 
Yes 
 

QUESTION 5:  
Per the bid conference, we are to add a gate to the door opening in the wall.  May we use anchor plates there? 
 
ANSWER 5: 
Yes is acceptable to add anchor plates but is not required, the referencing gate is between the lab space and the holding 
pins in the CMU wall. Was not shown on original drawing. See updated spec sheet #2  
 

QUESTION 6:  
May we use anchor plates under the tub and alleyway and other areas where there is concrete?  We can use core drilling 
but it is more time consuming and more expensive. 
 
ANSWER 6: 
Yes, anchor plates are acceptable under tub and alleyway only. Gate hinge & latch post must be installed per specs.  
 

QUESTION 7:  
May we draw 50% of the bid upon delivery of all the material to the site? 
 
ANSWER 7:  
Please refer to Section A.19.2 of the General and Special Provisions for Payment Terms, Progress Payments are 
allowable 
 

QUESTION 8:  
What is the turnaround time from invoice to payment? 
 
ANSWER 8:  
Please refer to Section A.19.2 of the General and Special Provisions for Payment Terms 
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QUESTION 9:  
It is our understanding that we may submit a Cashier's Check for 5% of the job with the bid, that the Bid Bond is waived 
when we do that and the 5% will be returned when the Bid is awarded, the Contract is signed and the Performance Bond, 
Warranty Bond and Statutory Bond are submitted.  Is this correct?  If not, when do we need to provide the last three 
bonds?  
 
 
ANSWER 9: 
Yes, per Item 11.0 of the Instruction To Bidders. Please refer to Section A.10 of the General and Special Provisions with 
regards to a Contract. 
 
The Performance, Warranty and Statutory Bonds will be requested at the time of Award Notice from the Awarded Vendor. 
A Purchase Order is Contingent on receipt of the required bonding and a certificate of insurance as required in Section 
B.5 of the General and Special Provisions. 
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